



UASRA 2021-2022: General Assembly Agenda Mar 16, 2022

1. Welcome

2. Updates on current issues (PRB report)

A. Facilities/Maintenance

- Trimming of bougainvillea branches outside UV fences.
- Jesse is working on the Major maintenance requests.

B. Safety:

- The Sawtelle honking episode has halted.
- Boulevard Apt has big issues: Junji will get more people to inspect the building

C. Spectrum update: On pause, contract negotiation in process.

D. ResLife

- Swimming pool is on maintenance

E. Community Center: New dishwasher is coming in the Community Center

3. ARA report

- Staffing for next year
- Planning in-person spring events
- Hiring flyers can be moved from sleeve

4. UCPD report

- Blvd Apt: package/bike theft awareness

5. Officers' Questions and reports to management

- Horses installment on Sep side gardens follow up: Regis will have walkthrough meeting with garden coordinator on 3/17
- VB: bike cage follow up: pending due to waiting for materials available
- Elevator incident: the reason of trapment is for safety purposes
- Assistant Housing Maintenance contact information: Jesse Alberti #310 345 5177

6. Unit Reps Update

- Bowling social: Yan will send out survey
- For better communicating with restlife, CC'd VP in the email
- Upcoming unit events:
 - Friday 3/18: Women event at Gazebo
 - Saturday 3/19: 2-5 pm Holi at **KMC**; 12-2 pm Nowruz at **VB**
 - **Saw D**: dance (need more budget, invite other unit Reps to host dancing event together/swap will host again)
 - **Saw A**: April (in-person) talent event
 - **Sep A+B, C+D**: meal kits and raffle: same event but different playgrounds
 - **Rose**: movie night
- Distribute flyers and remove flyers max by 1 week post event: if can't make it, email VP or ask other officers for help

7. Budget:

- Income prediction is coming (April-June same as predicted)
- Total of unit Reps budget 60-70% left

8. Green programming

- Request more signage on recycling/trash areas; need UCLA approval. Josh will work with Bonny

9. Garden projects

- Master gardeners meeting is coming
- Horses and reels mostly have been installed except Sep side #3241
- Elle fixed signup system since neighbors outside UAS signed up for plots

10. Community centre classes

- New ESL class starts on 3/28
- Will update Spring classes soon

11. Upcoming community events

- Invite all women in UAS for Women event at Gazebo this friday
- 4/2 workshop for parent to be, class event, in person event in community center
bit.ly/becomingbirthpartners

12. Plans on events, workshops for Equity and health

- Will send out event survey to resident for gathering event idea

13. Election plan: Shawn will reach out to ResLife for mass emailing and will create flyers

14. ResLife update

- **UASRA printing:**
 - Printing request" will build new system for print in case it got lost by email
 - Need information when request printing: for entire community or UAS use, if requested large amounts of flyers, Reslife can help printing. Otherwise use UASRA office printer
 - Need to keep discussing definition of large or small amount (units) threshold